

Robert, Carla M. (Treasury)

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 12:56 PM
To: Baird, Richard (GOV); Khouri, Nick (TREASURY); Brader, Valerie (GOV)
Subject: FW: Reimbursement for House Oversight Committee Deposition Testimony

Fyi... see below

From: Anthony Chubb [mailto:achubb@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 12:44 PM
To: Darnell Earley <darnell.earley@detroitk12.org>; Jody Lundquist <jlundquist@cityofflint.com>; Natasha Henderson <nhenderson@cityofflint.com>
Cc: William Kim <wkim@cityofflint.com>; Bolden, A. Scott <ABolden@reedsmith.com>; Valerie Mitchell <valerie.mitchell@detroitk12.org>; Headen, Frederick (Treasury) <HeadenF@michigan.gov>; Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Reimbursement for House Oversight Committee Deposition Testimony

Thank you Darnell. By way of this reply, I am copying in CFO Jody Lundquist and City Administrator Natasha Henderson to make this determination. Thanks,

Anthony Chubb
Interim City Attorney
City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw Street, 3rd Floor
Flint, MI 48502

(810) 237-2078

This communication, along with any documents, files or attachments, is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of any information contained in or attached to this communication is strictly prohibited.

On Wed, Feb 10, 2016 at 12:42 PM, Darnell Earley <darnell.earley@detroitk12.org> wrote:

Good Morning Tony:

As you may know, I have been subpoenaed by the Chairman of the House of Representatives' Committee on Oversight and Government Reform to, "...testify at a deposition touching matters of inquiry committed to said committee or subcommittee." The matter is related to and entitled, "Examining Federal Administration of the Safe Drinking Water Act in Flint, Michigan." The deposition is scheduled for 10:00 a.m., Thursday, February 25, 2016. It will be held at 2154 Rayburn House Office Building: Washington, D.C. 20515.

The Witness Instruction Sheet issued to Governmental Witnesses states in part:

"The Committee does not provide financial reimbursement for witness travel or accommodations..."

Please consider this email as my request for reimbursement for my documented expenses in an amount not to exceed \$1,000. The request is being made pursuant to the terms and conditions of my contract while serving as Flint Emergency Manager, with specific reference to coverage provided for legal matters arising from my tenure in service to the City of Flint.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

DE

Darnell Earley, ICMA-CM, MPA
Emergency Manager
Detroit Public Schools